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San Diego Cinema Corporation

Grossmont Studios
338 Spreckels Building

San Diego, Calrf., April 17, 1920,

Grossmont Studios, 1lnec.,
20 6th St.,
Sen Diego, Celif.
Gentlemen:

I em nending you herewith, statements to lMarch 3lst,
1925, on the two (2) comnenies who have produced pictures at
the studio, both of +hich are elf—e3p1anatory.

Regardins the stearns Uomrany, it was arrenged, with

the nnnrovul of Lir, Metcher, that we allor this organizetion

to onercte a2t cost on sccount of the fact thet it would get some

setivity at the studio and create & petter effect on the prospec-

tive vroducers who were visiting the plant for the purpose of
1*u;1n~ out its possibilities. This errangement is really a
OubllCIt vroposition.

The Llfelt stetement is complete on nis first picture,
but & comnlete settlement has not veen ma=de as yet, and this I
will attend to uovon my returrn from Hollywood, at which time 1L
%11l heve & collection from him.

Ne are allcritg vou the total amount of profits on this
unit on account of the fect that the rentsel arrangements have not
been comrplied with, =end this will elso 2pply on the Reel Produc-
tion, 2 statemert of which will be comirg in in this months' set-

tlement.

I trust the sbove is setisfactory to the 5-L stoek nold-
ers particularly, and it should be, tsking into consideration the
foect thet we had so much to overcome in connection with the former
derogatory aCuu of their original executives, and more so on ac-
count of tre fact that you have out forth so much effort, together
with & large uum of money, -and 1 have been working to date without
g cert of ircome, this Leaving covered a period of some six monrths
since we started reeotlatlons on this desal.

Yours very truly

SAN DI EGO ClLiEMA CORPORAT ION
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San Diego Cinema Corporation

Opornting

Grossmont Studios
338 Spreckels Building

San Diego, Calif.,

Elfelt - King Picture

April 1, 1925.

As Billed Cost Profit
Carpenter Labor 78.42 68.03 10.39
Electrical " 86.65 73.41 13.24
Painting 2 19.75 17.00 2.75
Lamp Rental 58.50 58.50
Power Plant 75.00 20.00 55.00
Sets 16.73 6.73 10.00
Material 32.24 256.81 6.43
Miscellaneous 37.52 - 37.52
429.80 268.63 161.17
10% Labor & Mtl. charge 24,20 24.20
TOTAL $ 454.00 268.63 185.37
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) Telephonoe 633-11

San Diego Cinema Corporation

Opernting
Grossmont Studios
338 Spreckels Building

San Diego, Calif.,
April 1gt,1925.

B.F.Stearns - Plcture

—— e Cost
l=bor 195.51 1965.61
" 110.12 110,12
11.99 | 11.99
10.75 10.75
68.30 68.30
15.76 16.75

————————————————————————————

412,42 412.42

Studios, Grossmont, Cal. Telephone G633-44

San Diego Cinema Corporation

Oporating
Grossmont Studios
338 Spreckels Building

San Diego, Calil., soril 17, 1925,

Colonel Ed Fletcher,
920 8th St.,
Saen Diezo, Celif,

Dear Colonel:

Ag per advices this morning, I em leuviang for
Hollywood to be zone & fex duys in conncctiion with various
mitters.

Regarding the Reel Productions, for which you
provided nroduction money in the amount of 32400.00, I will
give you a comnlete itemized statement on this, together
vith the trust agreement to be sizned by the laborstory, uvnon
my return. The substance of the stz2tenent is as follows:

Total Production cost - = - = e. = = 33 806.37
Less laboratory credit - - - - = - = 1,200.00

By Ed Fletcher - - = - $2400.00
1/2 United Suarsnty - - 150, 00

32,5560.00

S Pas — 3 26,37

Under Reel's contrect, if he goes 13E50.00 over
the estimated 33500.00, he only receives 40% instead of the
507% in the nrofits, therefore ziving us &n edditional 10, by
going over this amount, and I out this clause in the contraci
as a nenalty azainst him if he did not Xeep within the esti-
mited amount.

Yours very tiruly,
SAN DIEGO CINERA CORPORATIOR
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San Diego, Calif.,
May 4, 1925.

Grossmont Studios, Inc.,
San Diego, Californisa.

/ 1!.
Gentlemen:*“*

" Herewith find statement on Frederick Reel Co. who
produced one picture during April. The total charge to the
producer amounted to $425.00, same being on a basis of cost
of actual material and labor and lamp rentals, to which is
added the customary studio charge of 10%.

The actual studio earnings under the above amounts

to $160.89, as per the following statement for which check
is enclosed herewith:

Charge Cost Profit

Dodge Truck and driver 46

hrs. @ 81.00 per hr. $ 46.00 $ 36.25 $ 9.75
Carpenter labor and material
on sets including papering

and painting 101.12 85.78 17 .34
Lamp rentals 100.16 20.00 80.16
Elect labor 91.58 91.58 ———-
Props 47 .50 I8 .50 15.00
86 .36 264.11 122.25

Plus 10% ss38.64 ' ' 38.64

Studio Charge $425.00 $160.89

Our present line-up on production for May is the two
McGowan units productionof which is being financed by Mrs. Reid.
Each of these units will pay a studio profit of approximately
$200, they requiring more sets, etc. than companies like Reel.
In addition there will be a profit of $40.00 per month made on the
rental of mr. Hart's building, making a total of $440 for May
earnings without additional producing units which we hope to

provide.

In turning over the total of these rentals, . am working
g3 gratis beside paying necessary studio salaries.

-Yours very truly,
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